Appointment:

From: Randolph, Edward F.

Randolnh Edward F (edward randolnh@cnne ca oov){Redacted
To: Redacted Baker, Simon

(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Wan, Fong
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Kamins, Sara M.
(sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov); Jeung, Gary P
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GPJ1); Lewis, David
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DRLS)

Subject: FW: Meeting with Fong Wan, PG&E re: Biomass Facilities

Location: 455 Golden Gate Building, 7th Floor, Room 7535 (CPUC East/Energy Div)
Start: 1/29/2014 4:00:00 PM

End: 1/29/2014 5:00:00 PM

Forwarding CPUC invitation for subject meeting.

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 062014 3-15 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; |Redacted Kamins, Sara M.; Baker, Simon

Subject: Meeting with Fong Wan, PG&E re: Biomass Facilities

When: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 455 Golden Gate Building, 7th Floor, Room 7535 (CPUC East/Energy Div)

Fong Wan and his staff from PG&E would like to come up and meet with Ed, Simon and Sara
Kamins to discuss about procurement issues with biomass facilities.

Contact person:|Redacted | with PG&E afRedacted
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